From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20250401 - EIR - Data Supplied
Date: 01 April 2025 08:34:00

Reference Number: EIR

Dear

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 11

March 2025:

“Please send me the EA EDM records (number and duration of spills ) for Railway

Street Slingsby CSO, Permit number 27/25/0096”
We wrote to you on the 12 March to clarify the timeframe for the information you
require, you responded on the 12 March to confirm you require this information

for all available years.

Included with this email is the information you have requested:

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
12/24 spill 1 22 0 0 5
count
Durations 1.30 185.00 0 0 12.50
(hours)




| trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with
the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this
reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal
review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data

Protection Team.

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk



